



# METROPOLITAN STATE UNIVERSITY OF DENVER

## Professional Licensure Disclosures by School and College

### Contents

Introduction .....	3
How to Use This Resource .....	3
College of Business .....	4
Accounting: Accounting Major, B.S.; Master of Professional Accountancy (MPAcc) .....	4
Economics: Economics Major, B.A. with Secondary Social Studies Teacher Licensure .....	7
College of Health and Applied Sciences .....	7
Aviation and Aerospace Science .....	7
Engineering and Engineering Technology .....	7
Health Professions: Wellness Coaching Certificate .....	12
Human Services and Counseling: Master of Science in Clinical Behavioral Health .....	12
Nursing: Nursing Major – Accelerated Nursing Option (ANO), B.S., and Nursing Major – Traditional Nursing Option (TNO), B.S. ....	15
Nutrition: Human Nutrition, B.S., and Nutrition Science, B.S. (Formerly Nutrition and Dietetics Major, B.S.), and Master of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics (3+2) .....	17
Social Work: Social Work Major and Master of Social Work .....	20
Speech, Language Hearing Sciences: Major, B.A., Minor, Leveling Certificate, and Pathology Assistant Certificate .....	23
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences .....	27
Africana Studies: Africana Studies Major, B.A. with Secondary Social Studies Teacher Licensure Concentration .....	27
Biology: Biology Major, B.A. with Secondary Science Teacher Licensure Concentration .....	27

Chemistry and Biochemistry: Chemistry Major for ACS Certified .....	27
Chemistry and Biochemistry: Chemistry Major, B.A. with Secondary Science Teacher Licensure Concentration .....	27
Chicana and Chicano Studies: Chicano Studies Major, B.A with Secondary Social Studies Teacher Licensure Concentration .....	27
Earth and Atmospheric Sciences: Environmental Science Major, B.S. with Secondary Science Teacher Licensure Concentration .....	27
English: English Major, B.A. with Secondary English Teacher Licensure Concentration .....	27
History: History Major with Secondary Social Studies Licensure and Culturally Linguistically Diverse Focus; History Major, B.A. with Secondary Social Studies Teacher Licensure .....	27
Mathematics and Statistics: Mathematics Education Concentration .....	27
Modern Languages: French Concentration with K-12 Licensure; Spanish Concentration with K-12 Licensure; French Concentration with K-12 Licensure and Second Language; Spanish Concentration with K-12 Licensure and Second Language .....	28
Music: Music Education Major, B.M.E. ....	28
Physics: Physics Major, B.A. with Secondary Science Teacher Licensure Concentration .....	28
Political Science: Political Science Major, B.A with Secondary Social Studies Teacher Licensure Concentration.....	28
Psychological Sciences: Clinical and Counseling Concentration .....	28
School of Education .....	30
Elementary Education and Literacy .....	30
Secondary Education, K-12 Education and Educational Technology .....	30
Special Education, Early Childhood and Culturally and Linguistically Diverse Education.....	30
Teacher Education .....	30

## Introduction

Metropolitan State University of Denver has conducted research on all programs that lead to licensure, or certification, or endorsement, or those that a student could reasonably believe lead to such licensure, certification, or endorsement.

Some state licensing boards require additional requirements beyond education, which may include (but are not limited to): additional post-graduation examinations or experience, application and licensing fees, criminal background checks, reference checks, fingerprint submissions, etc. Continuing education may also be required for maintenance of certification/licensure. Make sure you understand and review any additional requirements prior to enrolling.

This information does not provide any guarantee that any particular state licensure or certification entity will approve or deny a candidate's application. Furthermore, this disclosure does not account for changes in state law or regulation that may affect a candidate's application for licensure that occur after this disclosure has been made. In addition to the information provided here, students are strongly encouraged to contact their State's licensure entity to review all licensure and certification requirements imposed by their state(s) of choice.

For additional information, please review [MSU Denver's webpage pertaining to Professional Licensure Disclosures](#). Student questions may also be directed to advisors and/or program or department representatives.

## How to Use This Resource

The academic programs listed below are those offered by MSU Denver customarily leading to licensure. The Professional Licensure by State table indicates program curriculum either meets, does not meet or has not been determined for licensure, certification, or endorsement requirements. Clicking on the name of the professional agency or licensing board will link you to the website of that agency for more information. We encourage all students enrolled in licensure programs to become familiar with the various agencies overseeing their target profession.

Programs are listed alphabetically under their respective College/School and Academic Department. If you have questions regarding any program not listed below, please contact the program or department representative where the program resides.

For ease of use, we encourage viewing this resource on a tablet or larger device.

## College of Business

Accounting: Accounting Major, B.S.; Master of Professional Accountancy (MPAcc)

Certified Public Accountant (CPA) licensure requirements are set state by state, but all states require a minimum total 150 credit hours. **The Bachelor's degree in Accounting (120 credit hours) will not, by itself, meet the CPA education requirements of any state.**

Because the educational requirements for each state to sit for the CPA exam differ greatly, can be extremely complex and detailed, and can change frequently, it is imperative that students investigate the requirements of the state(s) from which they wish to seek a CPA license. Each state has a board of accountancy that can provide this information.

Although the Master of Professional Accountancy (MPAcc) does not specifically lead to licensure as a CPA, it is possible that the degree and the specific courses taken may count toward licensing requirements in some states. Credits earned in the MPAcc program, combined with the credits earned in an undergraduate degree, may together satisfy the 150 total credit hour threshold associated with CPA licensure requirements. **For this reason, MSU Denver is unable to determine if the education provided in the MPAcc program meets the educational requirements for licensure.**

If you are planning to seek professional licensure as a CPA, it is strongly recommended that you contact the appropriate licensing entity (in most cases the state board of accountancy) in the state in which you plan to practice seeking information and guidance regarding licensure requirements, and that you work with your advisor to make sure you're able to take the required courses. CPA licensing requirements, including the educational component of those requirements, are state specific and differ greatly from one state to another. Each state's board of accountancy can be found by visiting the website of the National Association of State Boards of Accountancy at: [www.NASBA.org](http://www.NASBA.org)

Name and URL of State Licensing Board or Agency	Accounting, B.S.	MPAcc
<a href="#">Alabama: Alabama State Board of Public Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Alaska: Alaska Board of Public Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Arizona: Arizona State Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Arkansas: Arkansas State Board of Public Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">California: California Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Colorado: Colorado Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Connecticut: Connecticut State Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine

<a href="#">Delaware: Delaware Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">District of Columbia: District of Columbia Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Florida: Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Georgia: Georgia State Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Guam: Guam Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Hawaii: Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Idaho: Idaho State Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Illinois: Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Indiana: Indiana Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Iowa: Iowa Professional Licensing Bureau</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Kansas: Kansas Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Kentucky: Kentucky Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Louisiana: Louisiana State Board of Certified Public Accountants</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Maine: Maine Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Maryland: Maryland Board of Public Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Massachusetts: Massachusetts Board of Public Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Michigan: Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Minnesota: Minnesota Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Mississippi: Mississippi State Board of Public Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Missouri: Missouri Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Montana: Montana Board of Public Accountants</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Nebraska: Nebraska Board of Public Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine

<a href="#">Nevada: Nevada State Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">New Hampshire: New Hampshire Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">New Jersey: New Jersey State Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">New Mexico: New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">New York: New York Office of the Professions</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">North Carolina: North Carolina State Board of Certified Public Accountant Examiners</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">North Dakota: North Dakota State Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
Northern Mariana Islands: CNMI Board PO Box 504053 Saipan, CNMI 96950 Phone: 671-727-3362 Fax: 671-632-1209 Email: burger@pticom.com	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Ohio: Accountancy Board of Ohio</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Oklahoma: Oklahoma Accountancy Board</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Oregon: Oregon Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Pennsylvania: Pennsylvania State Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Puerto Rico: Puerto Rico Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Rhode Island: Rhode Island Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">South Carolina: South Carolina Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">South Dakota: South Dakota Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Tennessee: Tennessee Department of Commerce and Insurance</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Texas: Texas State Board of Public Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Utah: Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine

<a href="#">Vermont: Vermont Secretary of State</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">U.S. Virgin Islands: Virgin Islands Board of Public Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Virginia: Virginia Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Washington: Washington Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">West Virginia: West Virginia Board of Accountancy</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Wisconsin: Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Wyoming: Wyoming Board of Certified Public Accountants</a>	Does Not Meet	Unable to Determine

Economics: Economics Major, B.A. with Secondary Social Studies Teacher Licensure  
For information pertaining to secondary teacher licensure, please see the [School of Education content](#).

## College of Health and Applied Sciences

### Aviation and Aerospace Science

#### *Professional Flight Officer Concentration*

Students in the **Professional Flight Officer Concentration** must have an Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Commercial Pilot Certificate with an instrument rating and either the FAA Flight Instructor certificate (CFI) or the FAA Advanced Ground Instructor and Instrument Instructor Certificates before graduation. For the Lighter-Than-Air category, a student must have the Advanced Ground Instructor certificate.

#### *Air Traffic Collegiate Training Initiative Concentration*

The **Air Traffic Collegiate Training Initiative (AT-CTI) Concentration** has been designated by the FAA as part of its Collegiate Training Initiative as an approved AT-CTI Program. This concentration is designed to provide a pathway to students interested in becoming FAA air traffic controllers.

### Engineering and Engineering Technology

Students enrolled in, and planning on graduating from, one of the College of Engineering's ABET-accredited majors are encouraged to take the Fundamentals of Engineering (FE) exam. The FE Exam covers subject matter taught in a typical baccalaureate engineering program accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of ABET. Students may choose from computer-based exams in chemical engineering, civil

engineering, electrical and computer engineering, environmental engineering, industrial engineering, mechanical engineering, and other disciplines. Professional licensing in every U.S. state and territory requires, as the first step, that a student successfully pass the FE exam.

After passing the FE exam, in order to receive licensure in the field students must obtain at least four years of experience deemed acceptable to their licensing board and successfully pass a Principles and Practice of Engineering (PE) exam. The PE exams go beyond testing academic knowledge and require knowledge gained in engineering practice. If you are planning to seek professional licensure or certification in an engineering-related field, it is strongly recommended that you contact the appropriate licensing entity in the state in which you are located or plan to locate to seek information and guidance regarding additional licensure or certification requirements. A table of state engineer and surveyor boards can be found below.

#### *Civil Engineering Technology*

The **Civil Engineering Technology** program provides a foundation of knowledge in applied engineering by merging the analytic skills of the engineer with the practical skills of the technician. The combination of theory and application prepares graduates for a transition to rewarding employment in a variety of industries. Under the revised rules and regulations of the Colorado State Board for Registration for Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors, students within 30 semester hours of graduation may take the Fundamentals of Engineering Examination. This program is accredited by the Engineering Technology Accreditation Commission of ABET, 111 Market Place, Suite 1050, Baltimore, MD 21202-4012, Phone: 410-347-7700.

#### *Electrical Engineering Technology*

The **Electrical Engineering Technology** program is not designed to lead directly to professional licensure. This program is accredited by the Engineering Technology Accreditation Commission of ABET, 111 Market Place, Suite 1050, Baltimore, MD 21202, Telephone: (410) 347-7700 (abet.org). ABET, Inc. was formally known as Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology, Inc.

#### *Mechanical Engineering Technology*

The **Mechanical Engineering Technology** program offers concentrations in mechanical and manufacturing engineering technology courses that keep students current with industry standards. Under the revised rules and regulations of the Colorado State Board for Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors, MET students at MSU Denver pursuing their Professional Engineering license may take the Fundamentals of Engineering Examination within 30 semester hours of graduation. This program is accredited by the Engineering Technology Accreditation Commission of ABET, 111 Market Place, Suite 1050, Baltimore, MD 21202, and Telephone: (410) 347-7700 (abet.org). ABET, Inc. was formally known as Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology, Inc.

Name and URL of State Licensing Board or Agency
<a href="#">Alabama: Alabama Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors</a>



<a href="#">Alaska: Alaska State Board of Registration for Architects, Engineers, and Land Surveyors</a>
<a href="#">Arizona: Arizona Board of Technical Registration</a>
<a href="#">Arkansas: Arkansas State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Professional Surveyors</a>
<a href="#">California: California Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists</a>
<a href="#">Colorado: Colorado Board of Licensure for Architects, Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors</a>
<a href="#">Connecticut: Connecticut State Board of Examiners for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors</a>
Delaware: Delaware Engineering Licensing Board; Delaware Board of Professional Land Surveyors
<a href="#">District of Columbia: District of Columbia Board of Professional Engineering</a>
Florida: Florida Board of Professional Engineers; Florida Board of Professional Surveyors and Mappers
<a href="#">Georgia: Georgia Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors</a>
<a href="#">Guam: Guam Board of Registration for Professional Engineers, Architects, and Land Surveyors</a>
<a href="#">Hawaii: Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs</a>
<a href="#">Idaho: Idaho Board of Licensure of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors</a>
Illinois: Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation (Professional Engineer); Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation (Professional Land Surveyor)
Indiana: Indiana State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers; Indiana State Board of Registration for Professional Surveyors
<a href="#">Iowa: Iowa Professional Licensing Bureau (Engineer &amp; Land Surveyor)</a>
Kansas: Kansas State Board of Technical Professions (Engineer); Kansas State Board of Technical Professions (Surveyor)

<a href="#">Kentucky: Kentucky Board of Engineers &amp; Land Surveyors</a>
<a href="#">Louisiana: Louisiana Professional Engineering &amp; Land Surveying Board</a>
Maine: Maine State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers; Maine Board of Licensure for Professional Land Surveyors
Maryland: Maryland Board for Professional Engineers; Maryland Board for Professional Land Surveyors
<a href="#">Massachusetts: Massachusetts Board of Registration of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors</a>
Michigan: Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (Professional Engineer); Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (Professional Surveyors)
<a href="#">Minnesota: Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, Landscape Architecture, Geoscience and Interior Design</a>
<a href="#">Mississippi: Mississippi Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Surveyors</a>
Missouri: Missouri Division of Professional Registration (Professional Engineer); Missouri Division of Professional Registration (Professional Land Surveyor)
<a href="#">Montana: Montana Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors</a>
Nebraska: Nebraska Board of Engineers and Architects; Nebraska Board of Examiners of Land Surveyors
<a href="#">Nevada: Nevada Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors</a>
New Hampshire: New Hampshire Board of Professional Engineers; New Hampshire Board of Land Surveyors
<a href="#">New Jersey: New Jersey State Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors</a>
<a href="#">New Mexico: New Mexico Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Professional Surveyors</a>
<a href="#">New York: New York Office of the Professions</a>

<a href="#">North Carolina: North Carolina Board of Examiners for Engineers &amp; Surveyors</a>
<a href="#">North Dakota: North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers &amp; Land Surveyors</a>
<a href="#">Northern Mariana Islands: Northern Mariana Islands Board of Professional Licensing</a>
<a href="#">Ohio: Ohio Professional Engineers and Professional Surveyors</a>
<a href="#">Oklahoma: Oklahoma State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors</a>
<a href="#">Oregon: Oregon State Board of Examiners for Engineering and Land Surveying</a>
<a href="#">Pennsylvania: Pennsylvania Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors and Geologists</a>
<a href="#">Puerto Rico: Puerto Rico Board of Examiners of Engineers and Land Surveyors</a>
Rhode Island: Rhode Island Division of Design Professionals (Professional Engineer); Rhode Island Division of Design Professionals (Professional Land Surveyor)
<a href="#">South Carolina: South Carolina Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Surveyors</a>
<a href="#">South Dakota: South Dakota Board of Technical Professions</a>
Tennessee: Tennessee Board of Architectural and Engineering Examiners; Tennessee Board of Examiners for Land Surveyors
Texas: Texas Board of Professional Engineers; Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying
<a href="#">Utah: Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing (Engineer &amp; Land Surveyor)</a>
Vermont: Vermont Board of Professional Engineering ; Vermont Secretary of State (Land Surveyors)
<a href="#">U.S. Virgin Islands: Virgin Island Board for Architects, Engineers, and Land Surveyors</a>
<a href="#">Virginia: Virginia Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects</a>

<a href="#">Washington: Washington State Department of Licensing (Engineer &amp; Land Surveyor)</a>
West Virginia: <a href="#">West Virginia Board of Registration for Professional Engineers</a> ; <a href="#">West Virginia Board of Professional Surveyors</a>
Wisconsin: <a href="#">Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services (Professional Engineer)</a> ; <a href="#">Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services (Professional Land Surveyor)</a>
<a href="#">Wyoming: Wyoming Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors</a>

Health Professions: Wellness Coaching Certificate

The Wellness Coaching Certificate is granted by MSU Denver and may be recognized within the professional industry, however, it is not a credential required by any state or professional board.

Human Services and Counseling: Master of Science in Clinical Behavioral Health

The Clinical Behavioral Health, M.S. program satisfies the educational requirements for professional licensure as a Licensed Addiction Counselor and Licensed Professional Counselor in the State of Colorado. Due to a lack of reciprocity agreements across state lines, additional steps may be required of you to achieve the equivalent credentials and authority to practice should you move outside the State of Colorado.

Name and URL of State Licensing Board or Agency	Clinical Behavioral Health, M.S.
<a href="#">Alabama Board of Examiners in Counseling</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Alaska Board of Professional Counselors</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling and Marriage and Family Therapy</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">California Board of Behavioral Sciences</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Colorado State Board of Licensed Professional Counselor Examiners</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Connecticut Department of Public Health, Professional Counselor Licensure</a>	Unable to Determine

<a href="#">Delaware: Professional Counsel of Mental Health Licensure</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">DC Health Professional Counseling Licensing</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Georgia Composite Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage and Family Therapists</a>	Unable to Determine
Guam	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Hawaii: Professional and Vocational Licensing Division</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Idaho: Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage &amp; Family Therapists</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Indiana Behavioral Health and Human Services Licensing Board</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Iowa Department of Public Health</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Kentucky Board of Licensed Professional Counselors</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Louisiana State Board of Licensed Professional Counselors</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Maine: Board of Counseling Professionals Licensure</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Maryland Board of Professional Counselors and Therapist</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Massachusetts Board of Registration of Allied Mental Health and Human Services Professions</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health &amp; Therapy</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Mississippi: State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Missouri Division of Professional Registration</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Montana: Montana Board of Behavioral Health</a>	Unable to Determine

<a href="#">Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Nevada Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">New Hampshire: Board of Mental Health Practice</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">New Jersey: Professional Counselor Examiners Committee</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">New Mexico Counseling and Therapy Practice Board</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">New York: Professional Education Program Review</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">North Carolina: North Carolina Counseling Association</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">North Dakota: North Dakota State Board of Counselor Examiners</a>	Unable to Determine
Northern Mariana Islands:	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Ohio: Counselor, Social Worker and Marriage and Family Therapist Board</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Oklahoma: Oklahoma State Board of Behavioral Health</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Oregon: State Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Pennsylvania: Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Puerto Rico: Puerto Rico Board of Examiners in Psychology</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Rhode Island: RI Department of Health, Board of Mental Health Counselors and Marriage &amp; Family Therapists</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">South Carolina: South Carolina Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, Addiction Counselors and Psycho-Educational Specialists</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">South Dakota: South Dakota Board of Examiners for Counselors &amp; Marriage and Family Therapists</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Tennessee: Board of Licensed Professional Counselors, Licensed Marital and Family Therapists and Licensed Pastoral Therapists</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Texas: Texas Department of State Health Services- Texas Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors</a>	Unable to Determine

<a href="#">Utah: Utah Department of Commerce, Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Vermont: Board of Allied Mental Health - VT Secretary of State's Office</a>	Unable to Determine
U.S. Virgin Islands:	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Virginia: Virginia Department of Health Professions Board of Counseling</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Washington: Certified Counselors and Hypnotherapists Advisory Committee (housed at the WA Department of Health)</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">West Virginia: WV Board Examiners in Counseling</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Wisconsin: State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services</a>	Unable to Determine
<a href="#">Wyoming: Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board</a>	Unable to Determine

Nursing: Nursing Major – Accelerated Nursing Option (ANO), B.S., and Nursing Major – Traditional Nursing Option (TNO), B.S. Students in the bachelor of science in the Nursing ANO and TNO programs complete at least 765 hours of clinical experiences before graduation and are eligible to apply to take the National Council Licensure Examination for Registered Nurses (NCLEX-RN) to begin their nursing careers. For more information about satisfaction of state licensing requirements, please review the table below:

Name and URL of State Licensing Board or Agency	State Licensing Requirements
<a href="https://www.abn.alabama.gov/apply/">Alabama: https://www.abn.alabama.gov/apply/</a>	Meets
<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx">Alaska: https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx</a>	Meets
<a href="https://www.azbn.gov/">Arizona: https://www.azbn.gov/</a>	Meets
<a href="https://www.arsbn.org/licensing">Arkansas: https://www.arsbn.org/licensing</a>	Meets
<a href="https://www.rn.ca.gov/applicants/index.shtml">California: https://www.rn.ca.gov/applicants/index.shtml</a>	Meets
<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure">Connecticut: https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure</a>	Meets
<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/">Delaware: https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/</a>	Meets
<a href="https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/">Florida: https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/</a>	Meets

Georgia: <a href="https://dch.georgia.gov/licensure-forms-applications">https://dch.georgia.gov/licensure-forms-applications</a>	Meets
Hawaii: <a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/</a>	Meets
Idaho: <a href="https://ibn.idaho.gov/licensure/licensing-information/">https://ibn.idaho.gov/licensure/licensing-information/</a>	Meets
Illinois: <a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp</a>	Meets
Indiana: <a href="https://secure.in.gov/pla/professions/indiana-state-board-of-nursing/">https://secure.in.gov/pla/professions/indiana-state-board-of-nursing/</a>	Meets
Iowa: <a href="https://nursing.iowa.gov/licensure">https://nursing.iowa.gov/licensure</a>	Meets
Kansas: <a href="https://ksbn.kansas.gov/">https://ksbn.kansas.gov/</a>	Meets
Kentucky: <a href="https://kbn.ky.gov/apply/Pages/default.aspx">https://kbn.ky.gov/apply/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Meets
Louisiana: <a href="http://www.lsbm.state.la.us/Licensure%2cRenewals.aspx">http://www.lsbm.state.la.us/Licensure%2cRenewals.aspx</a>	Unable to make a determination
Maine: <a href="https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/licensing/endorsement.html">https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/licensing/endorsement.html</a>	Meets
Maryland: <a href="https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Unable to make a determination
Massachusetts: <a href="https://www.mass.gov/nursing-licenses">https://www.mass.gov/nursing-licenses</a>	Meets
Michigan: <a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542-__,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542-__,00.html</a>	Meets
Minnesota: <a href="https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/licensure/">https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/licensure/</a>	Meets
Mississippi: <a href="https://www.msbn.ms.gov/">https://www.msbn.ms.gov/</a>	Meets
Missouri: <a href="https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp</a>	Meets
Montana: <a href="https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/">https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/</a>	Meets
Nebraska: <a href="https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx">https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx</a>	Meets
Nevada: <a href="https://nevadanursingboard.org/">https://nevadanursingboard.org/</a>	Meets
New Hampshire: <a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/professional-licensing">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/professional-licensing</a>	Meets
New Jersey: <a href="https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-license-new-jersey/">https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-license-new-jersey/</a>	Meets
New Mexico: <a href="https://nmbon.sks.com/licensure-renewal.aspx">https://nmbon.sks.com/licensure-renewal.aspx</a>	Meets
New York: <a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/</a>	Unable to make a determination
North Carolina: <a href="https://www.ncbon.com/licensure-listing-overview">https://www.ncbon.com/licensure-listing-overview</a>	Meets
North Dakota: <a href="https://www.ndbon.org/Education/Academic/DistanceEdProgramGuidelines.asp">https://www.ndbon.org/Education/Academic/DistanceEdProgramGuidelines.asp</a>	Meets
Ohio: <a href="https://nursing.ohio.gov/licensing-certification-ce/rn-aprn-lpn/">https://nursing.ohio.gov/licensing-certification-ce/rn-aprn-lpn/</a>	Meets
Oklahoma: <a href="https://nursing.ok.gov/">https://nursing.ok.gov/</a>	Meets
Oregon: <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/Pages/forms.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/Pages/forms.aspx</a>	Meets



<a href="https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/default">Pennsylvania: https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/default</a>	Unable to make a determination
<a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231">Rhode Island: https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231</a>	Meets
<a href="https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-license-south-carolina/">South Carolina: https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-license-south-carolina/</a>	Meets
<a href="https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/licensure.aspx">South Dakota: https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/licensure.aspx</a>	Meets
<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/applications.html">Tennessee: https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/applications.html</a>	Unable to make a determination
<a href="https://www.bon.texas.gov/forms.asp">Texas: https://www.bon.texas.gov/forms.asp</a>	Unable to make a determination
<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html">Utah: https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html</a>	Meets
<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/">Vermont: https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/</a>	Meets
<a href="http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/PractitionerResources/Forms/">Virginia: http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/PractitionerResources/Forms/</a>	Meets
<a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission/NurseLicensing">Washington: https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission/NurseLicensing</a>	Unable to make a determination
<a href="https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/licensing/Pages/default.aspx">West Virginia: https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/licensing/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Meets
<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx">Wisconsin: https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx</a>	Meets
<a href="https://wsbn.wyo.gov/">Wyoming: https://wsbn.wyo.gov/</a>	Meets

Nutrition: Human Nutrition, B.S., and Nutrition Science, B.S. (Formerly Nutrition and Dietetics Major, B.S.), and Master of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics (3+2)

Note: Beginning January 1<sup>st</sup>, 2024, a Master’s degree will be required to become a Registered Dietitian Nutritionist. For more information, please visit [the website for the Commission on Dietetic Registration](#) (the credentialing agency for the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics).

State	URL of State Licensing Board or Agency	State Licensing Requirements
Alabama	<a href="#">Alabama State Board of Examiners for Dietetic/Nutrition Practice</a>	Meets
Alaska	<a href="#">State of Alaska; Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development; Division of Occupational Licensing</a>	Meets
American Samoa	N/A	N/A
Arizona	N/A	N/A

Arkansas	<a href="#">Arkansas Dietetics Licensing Board</a>	Meets
California	N/A	N/A
Colorado	N/A	N/A
Connecticut	<a href="#">Connecticut Department of Public Health, Dietitian-Nutritionist Certification</a>	Meets
Delaware	<a href="#">Division of Professional Regulation, Delaware State Board on Dietetics/Nutrition</a>	Meets
District of Columbia	<a href="#">Health Licensing Specialist; Dietetic/Nutrition; The Department of Health</a>	Meets
Florida	<a href="#">Florida Dietetic &amp; Nutrition Practice Council</a>	Meets
Georgia	<a href="#">Board of Examiners of Licensed Dietitians</a>	Meets
Guam	N/A	N/A
Hawaii	<a href="#">Office of Health Care Assurance</a>	Meets
Idaho	<a href="#">Idaho Board of Medicine</a>	Meets
Illinois	<a href="#">Department of Financial and Professional Regulation</a>	Meets
Indiana	<a href="#">Indiana Professional Licensing Agency</a>	Meets
Iowa	<a href="#">Iowa Board of Dietetics; Bureau of Professional Licensure</a>	Meets
Kansas	<a href="#">Health Occupations Credentialing</a>	Meets
Kentucky	<a href="#">Kentucky Board of Licensure and Certification for Dietitians and Nutritionists</a>	Meets
Louisiana	<a href="#">Louisiana State Board of Examiners in Dietetics and Nutrition</a>	Meets
Maine	<a href="#">Board of Licensing of Dietetic Practice; Division of Licensing and Registration</a>	Meets
Maryland	<a href="#">State Board of Dietetic Practice; Department of Health &amp; Mental Hygiene</a>	Meets
Massachusetts	<a href="#">Massachusetts Board of Dietitians and Nutritionists; Division of Professional Licensure</a>	Meets
Michigan	N/A	Meets
Minnesota	<a href="#">Board of Dietetics and Nutrition Practice</a>	Meets
Mississippi	<a href="#">Mississippi State Department of Health</a>	Meets
Missouri	<a href="#">Missouri State Committee of Dietitians</a>	Meets

Montana	<a href="#">DCI Board of Medical Examiners; Board of Medical Examiners</a>	Meets
Nebraska	<a href="#">Board of Medical Nutrition Therapy</a>	Meets
Nevada	<a href="#">Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health; Bureau of Health Care Quality and Compliance; Dietitian Licensing Unit</a>	Meets
New Hampshire	<a href="#">Office of Professional Licensure and Certification</a>	Meets
New Jersey	N/A	N/A
New Mexico	<a href="#">New Mexico Board of Nutrition &amp; Dietetic Practitioners; Regulation and Licensing Department</a>	Meets
New York	<a href="#">State Board for Dietetics and Nutrition</a>	Meets
North Carolina	<a href="#">North Carolina Department of Public Instruction</a>	Meets
North Dakota	<a href="#">North Dakota Board of Dietetic Practice</a>	Meets
Northern Mariana Islands	N/A	N/A
Ohio	<a href="#">State Medical Board of Ohio</a>	Meets
Oklahoma	<a href="#">Oklahoma Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision</a>	Meets
Oregon	<a href="#">Board of Examiners of Licensed Dietitians</a>	Meets
Pennsylvania	<a href="#">Pennsylvania Department of Education</a>	Meets
Puerto Rico	<a href="#">Department of Health; Board of Examiners for Nutritionists and Dietitians</a>	Meets
Rhode Island	<a href="#">Health Professions Regulation; Rhode Island Department of Health</a>	Meets
South Carolina	<a href="#">South Carolina Panel for Dietetics</a>	Meets
South Dakota	<a href="#">South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners</a>	Meets
Tennessee	<a href="#">Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners</a>	Meets
Texas	<a href="#">Texas State Board of Examiners of Dietitians</a>	Meets
US Virgin Islands	N/A	N/A
Utah	<a href="#">Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing; Utah Dietitian Licensing Board</a>	Meets
Vermont	<a href="#">Office of Professional Regulation</a>	Meets
Virginia	N/A	N/A
Washington	<a href="#">Department of Health, HP Section 3</a>	Meets

West Virginia	<a href="#">West Virginia Board of Licensed of Dietitians</a>	Meets
Wisconsin	<a href="#">Department of Regulation and Licensing; Dietitians Affiliated Credentialing Board</a>	Meets
Wyoming	<a href="#">Dietetics Licensing Board</a>	Meets

#### Social Work: Social Work Major and Master of Social Work

Our Bachelor of Science in Social Work (BSSW) and Master of Social Work (MSW) programs are fully accredited by the Council on Social Work Education – the sole accrediting body for social work education in the United States. Accreditation assures that professional standards are met in curriculum content and delivery. Accredited programs periodically undergo rigorous review by CSWE in order to ensure compliance with educational standards.

State	URL of State Licensing Board or Agency	State Licensing Requirements - Undergraduate (BSSW)	State Licensing Requirements – Graduate (MSW)
Alabama	<a href="#">Alabama State Board of Social Work Examiners</a>	Meets	Meets
Alaska	<a href="#">State Physical Therapy &amp; Occupational Therapy Board</a>	Meets	Meets
American Samoa	<a href="#">American Samoa Department of Human and Social Services</a>	Does not meet	Does Not Meet
Arizona	<a href="#">State of Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners</a>	Meets	Meets
Arkansas	<a href="#">Arkansas Social Work Licensing Board</a>	Meets	Meets
California	<a href="#">California Board of Behavioral Sciences</a>	Does not meet - need MSW	Meets
Colorado	<a href="#">Colorado State Board of Social Work Examiners</a>	Does not meet - need MSW	Meets
Connecticut	<a href="#">Connecticut State Department of Public Health</a>	Does not meet - need MSW	Meets
Delaware	<a href="#">Delaware Board of Social Work Examiners</a>	Meets	Meets
District of Columbia	<a href="#">Washington DC Health</a>	Meets	Meets
Florida	<a href="#">Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage &amp; Family Therapy, and Mental Health Counseling</a>	Does not meet - need MSW	Meets

Georgia	<a href="#">Georgia Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage &amp; Family Therapists</a>	Does not meet - need MSW	Meets
Guam	<a href="#">Guam Board of Social Work</a>	Meets	Meets
Hawaii	<a href="#">Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs Professional &amp; Vocational Licensing Division</a>	Meets	Meets
Idaho	<a href="#">Idaho Board of Social Work Examiners</a>	Meets	Meets
Illinois	<a href="#">Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation</a>	Meets - with supervision	Meets
Indiana	<a href="#">Indiana Behavioral Health and Human Services Licensing Board</a>	Meets	Meets
Iowa	<a href="#">Iowa Department of Public Health Board of Social Work</a>	Meets	Meets
Kansas	<a href="#">Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board</a>	Meets	Meets
Kentucky	<a href="#">Kentucky Board of Social Work</a>	Meets	Meets
Louisiana	<a href="#">Louisiana State Board of Social Work Examiners</a>	Meets	Meets
Maine	<a href="#">Maine State Board of Social Worker Licensure</a>	Meets	Meets
Maryland	<a href="#">Maryland Board of Social Work Examiners</a>	Meets	Meets
Massachusetts	<a href="#">Massachusetts Board of Registration of Social Work</a>	Meets	Meets
Michigan	<a href="#">Michigan Board of Social Work</a>	Meets	Meets
Minnesota	<a href="#">Minnesota Board of Social Work</a>	Meets	Meets
Mississippi	<a href="#">Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Social Workers and Marriage &amp; Family Therapists</a>	Meets	Meets
Missouri	<a href="#">Missouri Division of Professional Registration Committee for Social Workers</a>	Meets	Meets
Montana	<a href="#">Montana Board of Behavioral Health</a>	Does not meet - need MSW	Meets - with supervision
Nebraska	<a href="#">Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services</a>	Meets	Meets
Nevada	<a href="#">State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers</a>	Meets	Meets
New Hampshire	<a href="#">New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice</a>	Does not meet - need MSW	Meets - with supervision
New Jersey	<a href="#">New Jersey State Board of Social Work Examiners</a>	Meets	Meets

New Mexico	<a href="#">New Mexico Board of Social Work Examiners</a>	Meets	Meets
New York	<a href="#">New York State Education Department Office of the Professions</a>	Does not meet - need MSW	Meets
North Carolina	<a href="#">North Carolina Social Work Certification and Licensure Board</a>	Meets	Meets
North Dakota	<a href="#">North Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners</a>	Meets	Meets
Northern Mariana Islands	Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands Board of Professional Licensing	Meets	Meets
Ohio	<a href="#">Ohio Counselor, Social Worker, and Marriage and Family Therapist Board</a>	Meets	Meets
Oklahoma	<a href="#">Oklahoma State Board of Licensed Social Workers</a>	Meets	Meets
Oregon	<a href="#">Oregon Board of Licensed Social Workers</a>	Meets	Meets
Pennsylvania	<a href="#">Pennsylvania State Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists, and Professional Counselors</a>	Does not meet ? need MSW	Meets
Puerto Rico	<a href="#">Board of Examiners of Social Work Professionals of Puerto Rico</a>	Meets	Meets
Rhode Island	<a href="#">State of Rhode Island Department of Health</a>	Does not meet ? need MSW	Meets
South Carolina	<a href="#">South Carolina Board of Social Work Examiners</a>	Meets	Meets
South Dakota	<a href="#">South Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners</a>	Meets	Meets
Tennessee	<a href="#">Tennessee Board of Social Workers</a>	Meets	Meets
Texas	<a href="#">Texas State Board of Social Worker Examiners</a>	Meets	Meets
US Virgin Islands	<a href="#">Government of the U.S. Virgin Islands Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs</a>	Meets	Meets
Utah	<a href="#">Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing</a>	Meets	Meets
Vermont	<a href="#">Vermont Office of Professional Regulation</a>	Does not meet ? need MSW	Meets
Virginia	<a href="#">Virginia Board of Social Work</a>	Meets	Meets
Washington	<a href="#">Washington State Board of Health</a>	Does not meet	Meets - with supervision
West Virginia	<a href="#">West Virginia Board of Social Work</a>	Meets	Meets

Wisconsin	<a href="#">State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services</a>	Meets	Meets
Wyoming	<a href="#">Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board</a>	Meets	Meets

Speech, Language Hearing Sciences: Major, B.A., Minor, Leveling Certificate, and Pathology Assistant Certificate

**A major in Speech, Language, Hearing Sciences (SLHS)** provides a sound background for students pursuing careers in education, health care, and vocational rehabilitation. Graduates in Speech, Language, Hearing Sciences who complete the SLHS major will have the prerequisite coursework to pursue a graduate degree in speech-language pathology or audiology and/or work as a speech-language pathology assistant. For more information on the undergraduate program or careers within SLHS visit: <https://www.msudenver.edu/speech-language-hearing-sciences/>

Students who plan to pursue graduate school in speech-language pathology or audiology should plan on taking additional courses during their undergraduate program. Students must have standalone coursework in a) statistics; b) physics or chemistry and c) social/behavioral sciences to meet clinical certification requirements of the American Speech-Language-Hearing Association.

The **Speech, Language, Hearing Sciences – Leveling Certificate** allows students with a bachelor's degree in a field other than speech, language, hearing sciences (SLHS) to demonstrate completion of a specific sequence of foundational courses required by most graduate programs in speech-language pathology and audiology. It serves as a steppingstone between undergraduate and graduate-level academic programs.

The **Speech-Language Pathology Assistant Certificate** prepares students who have a bachelor's degree in a field outside of SLHS to obtain the Colorado Department of Education Authorization for Speech-Language Pathology Assistants (SLP-A). **This program provides the opportunity to meet the requirements for the SLPA authorization in Colorado only.** See the [American Speech, Language, Hearing Association \(ASHA\) website](#) for more information about careers in speech-language pathology and audiology.

For additional information pertaining to educational requirements for licensure in your state, please use the table below:

<b>URL of State Licensing Board or Agency</b>
<a href="#">Alabama: Alabama Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</a>
<a href="#">Alaska: Alaska Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development (Audiologists &amp; Speech Language Pathologists)</a>

<a href="#"><u>Arizona: Arizona Department of Health Services (Speech &amp; Hearing Professionals)</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>Arkansas: Arkansas Board of Examiners in Speech-Language Pathology &amp; Audiology</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>California: California Speech-Language Pathology &amp; Audiology &amp; Hearing Aid Dispensers Board</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>Connecticut: Connecticut Department of Public Health (Speech and Language Pathology); Connecticut Department of Public Health (Audiology)</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>Delaware: Delaware Board of Speech Pathologists, Audiologists, and Hearing Aid Dispensers</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>District of Columbia: District of Columbia Department of Health (Audiology &amp; Speech-Language Pathology)</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>Florida: Florida Board of Speech-Language Pathology &amp; Audiology</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>Georgia: Georgia Board of Speech Language Pathology &amp; Audiology</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>Guam: Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>Hawaii: Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs (Speech Pathology &amp; Audiology)</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>Idaho: Idaho Speech, Hearing and Communication Services Licensure Board</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>Illinois: Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation (Speech-Language Pathology &amp; Audiology)</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>Indiana: Indiana Speech-Language Pathology Audiology Board</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>Iowa: Iowa Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>Kansas: Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services (SpeechLanguage Pathology-Audiology)</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>Kentucky: Kentucky Board of Speech-Language Pathology &amp; Audiology</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>Louisiana: Louisiana Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>Maine: Maine Board of Speech, Audiology &amp; Hearing</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>Maryland: Maryland Board of Audiologists, Hearing Aid Dispensers &amp; Speech-Language Pathologists</u></a>
<a href="#"><u>Massachusetts: Massachusetts Board of Registration for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</u></a>



Michigan: Michigan Board of Speech-Language Pathology; Michigan Board of Audiology
<a href="#">Minnesota: Minnesota Department of Health (Speech-Language Pathologist &amp; Audiologist)</a>
<a href="#">Mississippi: Mississippi State Department of Health (Audiologists/Speech Pathologists)</a>
<a href="#">Missouri: Missouri Advisory Commission for Speech-Lang Pathologists &amp; Audiologists</a>
<a href="#">Montana: Montana Board of Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists</a>
<a href="#">Nebraska: Nebraska Department of Health &amp; Human Services (Audiology &amp; Speech-Language Pathology)</a>
<a href="#">Nevada: Nevada Speech-Language Pathology, Audiology &amp; Hearing Aid Dispensing Board</a>
New Hampshire: New Hampshire Speech Language Pathology Governing Board; New Hampshire Board of Hearing Care Providers (Audiologists)
<a href="#">New Jersey: New Jersey Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Advisory Committee</a>
<a href="#">New Mexico: New Mexico Speech-Language Pathology, Audiology &amp; Hearing Aid Dispensing Practices Board</a>
<a href="#">New York: n.b. To provide services as a SPLA in a public school in New York State, "Teacher Certification" is the appropriate credential: New York State Office of Teaching Initiatives</a>
<a href="#">North Carolina: North Carolina Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists</a>
<a href="#">North Dakota: North Dakota State Board of Examiners on Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology</a>
<a href="#">Ohio: Ohio Speech and Hearing Professionals Board</a>
<a href="#">Oklahoma: Oklahoma Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology &amp; Audiology</a>
<a href="#">Oregon: Oregon Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</a>

<a href="#">Pennsylvania: Pennsylvania State Board of Examiners in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</a>
<a href="#">Puerto Rico: Junta Examinadora Terapeutas del Habla, Patólogos del Habla y Audiólogos</a>
<a href="#">Rhode Island: Rhode Island Department of Health (Speech-Language Pathology &amp; Audiology)</a>
<a href="#">South Carolina: South Carolina Board of Examiners in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</a>
South Dakota: South Dakota Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology; South Dakota Board of Hearing Aid Dispensers and Audiologists
<a href="#">Tennessee: Tennessee Board of Communication Disorders and Sciences</a>
<a href="#">Texas: Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation (Speech-Language Pathologists &amp; Audiologists)</a>
<a href="#">Utah: Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing (Speech-Language Pathology &amp; Audiology)</a>
Vermont: Vermont Secretary of State (Speech-Language Pathologist); Vermont Secretary of State (Audiologist)
<a href="#">Virginia: Virginia Board of Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology</a>
Washington: Washington Department of Health (Speech-Language Pathologist); Washington Department of Health (Audiology)
<a href="#">West Virginia: West Virginia Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology &amp; Audiology</a>
Wisconsin: Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services (Hearing and Speech Examining Board); Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services (Audiology)
<a href="#">Wyoming: Wyoming State Board of Examiners of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</a>

## College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Africana Studies: Africana Studies Major, B.A. with Secondary Social Studies Teacher Licensure Concentration  
For information pertaining to secondary teacher licensure, please see the [School of Education content](#).

Biology: Biology Major, B.A. with Secondary Science Teacher Licensure Concentration  
For information pertaining to secondary teacher licensure, please see the [School of Education content](#).

### Chemistry and Biochemistry: Chemistry Major for ACS Certified

The MSU Denver Chemistry and Biochemistry curriculum is approved by the American Chemical Society and follows the guidelines of the American Society for Biochemistry and Molecular Biology. The *with American Chemical Society (ACS) certification* means that you have passed exams in every facet of Chemistry and in the instrumentation and techniques used in practical laboratories. With ACS certification you will be considered immediately employable as a technical analyst in a wide range of industry careers. This certification is recognized within the professional industry, however, it is not a credential required by any state or professional board.

Chemistry and Biochemistry: Chemistry Major, B.A. with Secondary Science Teacher Licensure Concentration  
For information pertaining to secondary teacher licensure, please see the [School of Education content](#).

Chicana and Chicano Studies: Chicano Studies Major, B.A. with Secondary Social Studies Teacher Licensure Concentration  
For information pertaining to secondary teacher licensure, please see the [School of Education content](#).

Earth and Atmospheric Sciences: Environmental Science Major, B.S. with Secondary Science Teacher Licensure Concentration  
For information pertaining to secondary teacher licensure, please see the [School of Education content](#).

English: English Major, B.A. with Secondary English Teacher Licensure Concentration  
For information pertaining to secondary teacher licensure, please see the [School of Education content](#).

History: History Major with Secondary Social Studies Licensure and Culturally Linguistically Diverse Focus; History Major, B.A. with Secondary Social Studies Teacher Licensure  
For information pertaining to secondary teacher licensure, please see the [School of Education content](#).

Mathematics and Statistics: Mathematics Education Concentration  
For information pertaining to secondary teacher licensure, please see the [School of Education content](#).

Modern Languages: French Concentration with K-12 Licensure; Spanish Concentration with K-12 Licensure; French Concentration with K-12 Licensure and Second Language; Spanish Concentration with K-12 Licensure and Second Language  
For information pertaining to secondary teacher licensure, please see the [School of Education content](#).

Music: Music Education Major, B.M.E.  
For information pertaining to secondary teacher licensure, please see the [School of Education content](#).

Physics: Physics Major, B.A. with Secondary Science Teacher Licensure Concentration  
For information pertaining to secondary teacher licensure, please see the [School of Education content](#).

Political Science: Political Science Major, B.A with Secondary Social Studies Teacher Licensure Concentration  
For information pertaining to secondary teacher licensure, please see the [School of Education content](#).

Psychological Sciences: Clinical and Counseling Concentration

The Clinical and Counseling Concentration in the Psychology Major is designed to better meet the needs of students who plan on a career and/or graduate school in the mental health field. **Due to minimum supervised work experience and NAADAC exam requirements for professional licensure, this program does not satisfy all requirements for Colorado’s mental health credential requirements and therefore does not lead directly to licensure in Colorado or any other state/territory.** The Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies (DORA) oversees the training/education, work experience, and exam requirements for mental health professions. There are specific requirements for each credential that may be found in the Mental Health Practice Act. For a simplified listing of Colorado’s credential requirements for mental health professions, please see DORA’s Mental Health Credentials Chart, [here](#).

Please contact the state licensing board in your state for additional information regarding the educational requirements for licensure.

Name and URL of State Licensing Board or Agency
<a href="#">Alabama: Alabama Board of Examiners in Psychology</a>
<a href="#">Alaska: Alaska Board of Psychologist and Psychological Associate Examiners</a>
<a href="#">Arizona: Arizona Board of Psychologist Examiners</a>
<a href="#">Arkansas: Arkansas Psychology Board</a>
<a href="#">California: California Board of Psychology</a>
<a href="#">Colorado: Colorado State Board of Psychologist Examiners</a>
<a href="#">Connecticut: Connecticut Department of Public Health (Psychologist Licensure)</a>
<a href="#">Delaware: Delaware Board of Examiners of Psychologists</a>

<a href="#">District of Columbia: District of Columbia Department of Health (Psychology Licensing)</a>
<a href="#">Florida: Florida Board of Psychology</a>
<a href="#">Georgia: Georgia Board of Psychology</a>
<a href="#">Guam: Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners</a>
<a href="#">Hawaii: Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs (Psychology)</a>
<a href="#">Idaho: Idaho Board of Psychologist Examiners</a>
<a href="#">Illinois: Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation (Clinical Psychology)</a>
<a href="#">Indiana: Indiana State Psychology Board</a>
<a href="#">Iowa: Iowa Board of Psychology</a>
<a href="#">Kansas: Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board</a>
<a href="#">Kentucky: Kentucky Board of Examiners of Psychology</a>
<a href="#">Louisiana: Louisiana State Board of Examiners of Psychologists</a>
<a href="#">Maine: Maine Board of Examiners of Psychologists</a>
<a href="#">Maryland: Maryland Board of Examiners of Psychologists</a>
<a href="#">Massachusetts: Massachusetts Board of Registration of Psychologists</a>
<a href="#">Michigan: Michigan Board of Psychology</a>
<a href="#">Minnesota: Minnesota Board of Psychology</a>
<a href="#">Mississippi: Mississippi Board of Psychology</a>
<a href="#">Missouri: Missouri Committee of Psychologists</a>
<a href="#">Montana: Montana Board of Psychologists</a>
<a href="#">Nebraska: Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services (Psychology)</a>
<a href="#">Nevada: Nevada Board of Psychological Examiners</a>
<a href="#">New Hampshire: New Hampshire Board of Psychologists</a>
<a href="#">New Jersey: New Jersey State Board of Psychological Examiners</a>
<a href="#">New Mexico: New Mexico Board of Psychologist Examiners</a>
<a href="#">New York: New York Office of the Professions (Psychology)</a>
<a href="#">North Carolina: North Carolina Psychology Board</a>
<a href="#">North Dakota: North Dakota State Board of Psychologist Examiners</a>

<a href="#">Northern Mariana Islands: Northern Mariana Islands Health Care Professional Licensing Board</a>
<a href="#">Ohio: Ohio Board of Psychology</a>
<a href="#">Oklahoma: Oklahoma State Board of Examiners of Psychologists</a>
<a href="#">Oregon: Oregon Board of Psychologist Examiners</a>
<a href="#">Pennsylvania: Pennsylvania State Board of Psychology</a>
Puerto Rico: Puerto Rico Board of Psychologist Examiners (no website at this time)
<a href="#">Rhode Island: Rhode Island Department of Health (Psychology)</a>
<a href="#">South Carolina: South Carolina Board of Examiners in Psychology</a>
<a href="#">South Dakota: South Dakota Board of Psychologist Examiners</a>
<a href="#">Tennessee: Tennessee Board of Examiners of Psychology</a>
<a href="#">Texas: Texas Board of Examiners of Psychologists</a>
<a href="#">U.S. Virgin Islands: U.S. Virgin Islands Department of Health (Psychology)</a>
<a href="#">Utah: Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing (Psychology)</a>
<a href="#">Vermont: Vermont Board of Psychological Examiners</a>
<a href="#">Virginia: Virginia Board of Psychology</a>
<a href="#">Washington: Washington State Department of Health (Psychologist)</a>
<a href="#">West Virginia: West Virginia Board of Examiners of Psychologists</a>
<a href="#">Wisconsin: Wisconsin Psychology Examining Board</a>
<a href="#">Wyoming: Wyoming Board of Psychology</a>

## School of Education

Elementary Education and Literacy

Secondary Education, K-12 Education and Educational Technology

Special Education, Early Childhood and Culturally and Linguistically Diverse Education

Teacher Education

**The teacher education programs and endorsements at MSU Denver do not prepare candidates for teacher licensure exams in states other than Colorado.** If you are planning to seek professional licensure, certification, or an endorsement in a state other than Colorado, please contact

the appropriate licensing entity in the state in which you are, or plan to be, located to seek information and guidance regarding their requirements and how Colorado’s teacher licensure exams may transfer. Contact information for licensing boards may be found below. Due to a lack of reciprocity agreements, MSU Denver has determined that the education provided in the Teacher Licensure programs do not meet education requirements for licensure in the following states:

Name and URL of State Licensing Board or Agency	State Licensing Requirements
<a href="#">Alabama: Alabama State Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Alaska: Alaska Department of Education and Early Development</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Arizona: Arizona Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Arkansas: Arkansas Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">California: California Commission on Teacher Credentialing</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Connecticut: Connecticut State Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Delaware: Delaware Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">District of Columbia: District of Columbia Office of the State Superintendent of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Florida: Florida Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Georgia: Georgia Professional Standards Commission</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Guam: Guam Education Board</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Hawaii: Hawaii Teacher Standards Board</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Idaho: Idaho State Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Illinois: Illinois State Board of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Indiana: Indiana Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Iowa: Iowa Board of Educational Examiners</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Kansas: Kansas State Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Kentucky: Kentucky Education Professional Standards Board</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Louisiana: Louisiana Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Maine: Maine Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Maryland: Maryland State Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Massachusetts: Massachusetts Executive Office of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Michigan: Michigan Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Minnesota: Minnesota Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board</a>	Does not meet

<a href="#">Mississippi: Mississippi Department of Elementary and Secondary Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Missouri: Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Montana: Montana Office of Public Instruction</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Nebraska: Nebraska Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Nevada: Nevada Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">New Hampshire: New Hampshire Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">New Jersey: State of New Jersey Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">New Mexico: New Mexico Public Education Department</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">New York: New York State Education Department</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">North Carolina: North Carolina Department of Public Instruction</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">North Dakota: North Dakota Education Standards and Practices Board</a>	Does not meet
Northern Mariana Islands: Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands Public School System Bwughos St., Susupe (there is no website at this time)	Does not meet
<a href="#">Ohio: Ohio Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Oklahoma: Oklahoma State Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Oregon: Oregon Teacher Standards and Practices Commission</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Pennsylvania: Pennsylvania Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Puerto Rico: Puerto Rico Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Rhode Island: Rhode Island Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">South Carolina: South Carolina State Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">South Dakota: South Dakota Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Tennessee: Tennessee Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Texas: Texas Education Agency</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Utah: Utah State Board of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Vermont: Vermont Agency of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">U.S. Virgin Islands: Virgin Islands Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Virginia: Virginia Department of Education</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Washington: Washington Office of the Superintendent of Public Instruction</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">West Virginia: West Virginia Department of Education</a>	Does not meet



<a href="#">Wisconsin: Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction</a>	Does not meet
<a href="#">Wyoming: Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards Board</a>	Does not meet